

Meeting: **Folkestone Town Centre Working Group**
Date: **13 July 2022**
Time: **11.00 am**
Place: **Remote meeting - Zoom**

To: Councillors Laura Davison, David Monk, Tim Prater, Lesley Whybrow
and David Wimble

THIS MEETING IS NOT OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

1. **Appoint a Chairman for the Meeting**
2. **Minutes and actions from last meeting**
3. **LUF bid update**

Representatives will be at the meeting from We Made That and the Transport consultants Civic for this item.

4. **Folca 2**
5. **Dates for next meeting**
6. **AOB**

Queries about the agenda? Need a different format?

Contact sue.lewis@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk – Tel: 01303853265
Email: committee@folkestone-hythe.gov.uk or download from our
website

www.folkestone-hythe.gov.uk